



Bellyeoman Community Council

Serving NE Dunfermline

Secretary: Community Councillor John Dudgeon

16 Beldorney Place, Dunfermline, Fife, KY12 0XN

Email: jedudgeon@sky.com

Website: www.dunfermline.ws/bellyeoman

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY 09 NOV 2011 AT 7.00PM IN THE JEAN MACKIE CENTRE, DUNFERMLINE.

PRESENT:

Wilma Allday (Madam Chairman), John Dudgeon (Secretary), Kate Findlay (Treasurer), Jessie Cartmell, Douglas Campbell, Sylvia Reddie, Cllr David Mogg, Cllr William McCulloch. Members of the public were Mr & Mrs T Lambert, Louise Stewart, Elizabeth Hughes & Richard Hughes.

- 1] **Madam Chairman's Welcome / Apologies:** Madam Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting ... Apologies were received from Derek Moore (Vice Chair).
- 2] **Minutes:** The Minutes of the last 2 meetings were read and approved. The minutes of the 14/09/11 were moved by Sylvia Reddie and seconded by Wilma Allday. The minutes of the 12/10/11 were moved by Douglas Campbell and seconded by Wilma Allday.
- 3] **Matters Arising From Minutes:**
 - Kingseat Road bus stops**, it was decided to take this first as 5 residents from the area had attended the meeting, A letter was read out from Murray Hannah detailing the possible solution to the problem namely a Hail & Ride (H&R) service for this area, after a discussion about this option it was found suitable for all and this outcome was forwarded to Murray Hannah. After this decision the residents left the meeting.
 - QMH & Robertson Road Parking:-** Calling Notice for next meeting, Graeme & Derek could not attend the meeting was rescheduled for the end of the month. Parking appeared to be worse because of the resurfacing on Robertson Road, The Victoria Hospital opens next week, wait on update :- On-going
 - Leys Park Road Car Park:-** Meeting on 17th November Dunfermline Delivers on who controls the bus-Tesco buses are sitting with engines running will be discussed :- On-going
 - Ground to North of School:-** Cllr Mogg is Lobbying for the lighting: - On-going
 - Pathway in Park (New Nursery) including Lighting at recycling area:-** Cllr Mogg is to remind Mary Siskou:- On-going
 - Drain outside Nursing Home:-** Should be repaired during resurfacing:- On-going
 - New Row Parking:-** Still a problem, new TRO should sort it out:- On-going.
 - Traffic Calming on Kingseat Road:** Awaiting results of independent Survey – On-going
 - School Issues:-** Parking, no problems.
 - Night Time Noise Team:-** On-going
 - David O'Donnell:-** It was agreed to provide funding for new football strips.
 - Newsletter:-** Nothing to report, Cllr Mogg stated that Halbeath Wind Farm to go to Dunfermline Area Committee.
 - Buses:-** Still problems with the local buses, 79 and 79A
 - Beggar:-** Problem at Walmer Drive Car Park
- 4] **Madam Chairman's Report:** The chairman had nothing to report that was not covered later in the agenda.
- 5] **Secretary's Report Inc Correspondence:**

The following correspondence was reported and made available to the meeting by the Secretary.

Correspondence Received:

Party	Details
Police Report	From 12/10/11
Sponsorship	Letter from Dave Macnamara
Sponsorship	Letter From David O'Donnell
Fife Council X 2	City of Dunfermline Area Committee 05/10/11 & 09/11/11



Bellyeoman Community Council

Serving NE Dunfermline

Secretary: Community Councillor John Dudgeon

16 Beldorney Place, Dunfermline, Fife, KY12 0XN

Email: jedudgeon@sky.com

Website: www.dunfermline.ws/bellyeoman

Fife Council	Improving Fife's Roads Leaflet
Fife Council	Residents letter Kingseat Rd Bus Stops
Fife Council	Planning Committee Agenda 20/09/11
Fife Council	Review of Parliamentary Constituencies
Natural Heritage	The Nature of Scotland Booklet
NHS	Dunfermline & West Fife CHP Leaflet
Hope Africa	Sponsorship Appeal
Fife Alcohol Partnership Project	Newsletter
Shepherd Offshore	Public meeting Notice
ASCC	The Community Councillor Journal
E Mails	many
Planning	2 requests

6] Treasurer's Report:

No funding has been received from Fife Council, Wilma to chase up. It was decided to give donations to the School and The Jean MacKay Centre of £50 each.

7] Council:- Nothing to report

8] Police Report:- The police report for 09/11/11 was read out to the meeting, detailing the crime figures for the area. The number of thefts, sneak ins, housebreak ins has been quite noticeable lately please take note and be extra vigilant now that the nights are drawing in. Remember to lock doors, garages and sheds to avoid leaving temptation for opportunists.

9] AOCB:

Boundary Changes:- Cllr Mogg to get maps of the area.

10] DATE & TIME OF NEXT MEETING:

The date & time of the next meeting was scheduled for Wednesday 14th DEC 2011 at 7.00pm in the Jean Mackay Centre, Robertson Road, Dunfermline.

There being no further business, the meeting closed at 0830pm.

Signed:

Date: